
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06513126 Date: 03!29/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Thursday, April 7, 20116:41 AM 
'Ivalmorq I . 

'BStridd~ _____ ~ 

[RELEASE IN PART 86[ 

Subject: Fw: From one of our favorite Generals ... Fw: American Legion National Convention 
August 30, 2011 

Attachments: American Legion-Clinton, Hillary Invitation 4-3-11 .docx 

Lona--pls see invite thru Burns from one of the Generals who supported me 

----. Original M,e~SS~a>Lge,--~'-~" ______________ -, 
From: bstride~,-----__________ ~ _____ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, April OS, 2011 04:01 PM 
To: H 
Subject: From one of our favorite Generals ... Fw: American Legion National Convention August 30, 2011 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 

-•••• Original Message.,-,~,-__ , 

From: generalbuskirk[mmmm mmmmmmm[ 
Date: Tue, OS Apr 201115:49:33 
To: <bstride~L ______ ~ 
Subject: American Legion National Convention August 30, 2011 

Hey Burns! ," 
Please SEE ATIACHED LETIER. The Naional Headquarters would love to have Secretary Clinton as a key note speaker at 
the National Convention in Minne,apolis this August if her schedule would permit. 

The leadership loves Hillary!!! This all stems from her visit and speech at American Legion Mall in 2008 when she won 
the Indiana Primary. She made a lot of friends here and always reminises about her dad being active with the Legion in 
Illinois. . 

When talking to Hillary could you put In a good word for her coming to the convention n? I guarantee you she would 
. be the high point of the week and would receive a great reception. Attendance for key note speakers is usually around 
10,000 members-a really good crowd. 

Best wishes, . 

George 
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